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+f %, UNITED STATES
E NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIONg
O :: E WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

%...../ May 20, 1980

Mr. John F. Doherty
Armadillo Coalition of Texas
4327 Alconbury Street
Houston, Texas 77021

In the Matter of
HOUSTON LIGHTING AND POWER COMPANY

(Allens Creek Nuclear Generating Station)
Docket No. 50-466 CP

Dear Mr. Doherty:

The Board has received your response dated May 13, 1980, which,

pursuant to our Order of April 14, 1980, should have been mailed by May 8,

1980. We have reviewed, however, your response and have concluded that

there is nothing therein that would occasion revisions to our rulings in

the Order of May 15, 1980, upon your requests to amend Contention 17 and

to file out-of-time Contention 49.

Very truly yours,

k
SheldonJ.V(lfe,E% quire
Chair. nan

cc: To All Parties
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